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manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in

From: Sameer Naik <sameer@inventadigitech.com>

Sent: 28 August 2019 11:41

To: Sowmya; Jagdish Nampelly

Cc: manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in; 'Avinash CS'; raghu@connectivitysolutions.in

Subject: Re: WS-C2960X-48TS-IN

Hi Jagdish, 

 

Please coordinate 

 

Regards, 

Sameer Naik.  

 

Get Outlook for Android 

From: Sowmya <sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in> 

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 11:26:58 AM 

To: Sameer Naik <sameer@inventadigitech.com> 

Cc: manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in <manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in>; 'Avinash CS' 

<avinash@connectivitysolutions.in>; raghu@connectivitysolutions.in <raghu@connectivitysolutions.in> 

Subject: RE: WS-C2960X-48TS-IN  

  

Dear Sameer Sir 

 

Thanks for your confirmation, please arrange for pickup from our office 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Sowmya R 

Operations Head Singapore 

 
Office: +65 65898318  Mobile: +91 9844912500 

sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in 

Bangalore | Mumbai | Chennai | Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore 

 

 
                               

  

 

 

 

 

From: Sameer Naik [mailto:sameer@inventadigitech.com]  

Sent: 27 August 2019 20:55 
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To: Sowmya <sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in> 

Subject: Re: WS-C2960X-48TS-IN 

 

Done maam.  

 

My team will collect switch tomorrow from CS Bangalore office.  

 

Regards, 

Sameer Naik.  

 

 

Get Outlook for Android 

From: Sowmya <sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in> 

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 8:53:20 PM 

To: Sameer Naik <sameer@inventadigitech.com> 

Subject: RE: WS-C2960X-48TS-IN  

  
Sir 

 

I can match @73k PER SWITCH 

 

 

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

Sent: 27 August 2019 20:52 

To: Sowmya <sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in> 

Subject: Re: WS-C2960X-48TS-IN 

 

Ma'am, looking for 70k per switch 

 

Regards, 

Sameer Naik.  
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Get Outlook for Android 

From: Sowmya <sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in> 

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 3:27:58 PM 

To: Sameer Naik <sameer@inventadigitech.com> 

Subject: WS-C2960X-48TS-IN  

  
Dear Sir 

 

As discussed with Mr. Venkat , please find prices below 

 

Part Number Description Qty 
Unit 
price Total 

WS-C2960X-
48TS-IN 

Catalyst 2960-X 48 GigE, 4 x 1G SFP, LAN 
Base 2 80000 160000 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Sowmya R 

Operations Head Singapore 

 
Office: +65 65898318  Mobile: +91 9844912500 

sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in 

Bangalore | Mumbai | Chennai | Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore 

 

 
                               

  

 

 


